
   
 

 

8150 Sterling Ct. | Mentor | OH | 44060 | 440.951.9000 | www.ctconsultants.com 

To: All Plan Holders of Record 

 

From: CT Consultants, Inc. 

For the Owner 

 

Re: Addendum No. 2 

Constance Avenue Lift Station Improvements 

Village of Hiram 

 

Date: February 27, 2024 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 

documents dated February 2024 and all previous addenda, if any.  Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided in the bid forms.  Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 

disqualification. 

 

 

BID OPENING DATE 

 

The date of receiving and opening bids shall be changed from February 28, 2024 to  

March 6, 2024.  The time and place shall remain the same.  Last day to send questions is 

February 28, 2024. 

 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Q1. Is the contractor responsible for testing of concrete, pipe, etc as described in Specification 

013326.01 – Quality Control Plan? 
 

A1.  Yes, the contractor is required to provide and pay for all testing in this section and as 

required in the contract documents. 
 

Q2. Is the contractor responsible for onsite inspection? 
 

A2.  The Owner has contracted an inspector at no cost to the contractor. 

 

Q3. Specification 263213.14, Section 2.5 Diesel fuel, the spec calls for both sub-base and day 

tank? Please advise which is required. 

 

Please confirm run time for the diesel tank. No run time provided for subbase but 48hr for day 

tank? Please advise what is required. 

Note: 24 hour (at 100% load) is typical but need clarification 
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A3. A day tank is not required for this project.  A fuel tank shall be provided that the 

generator will set on top of.  The fuel tank shall be sized to run at 100% load for 24-hours.   

 

Q4. Specification 263213.14, Section 2.9 Load Bank, the specification states the need for a 

permanent load bank but the drawing sheet 11 of 11 does not indicate a permanent load bank is 

required? Please advise. 

 

A4.  A permanent load bank is not required.  The generator manufacturer shall provide a 

portable load bank.  The load bank shall be capable of handling the full load of generator.   

 

Q5. Specification 263213.14, Section 2.10 – Enclosure  

Q1: No sound value requirement is provided in the specifications 

Q2: Is aluminum enclosure material required or is steel with powder coat acceptable? 
 

A4. The enclosure shall be a Type 1 sound enclosure.  It is acceptable for the enclosure to be 

steel with a powder coat coating. 

 

SPECIFICATIONS 

 

1. Under Specification 263213.14, delete Section 2.3.D. 
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